
The following is a dynamic page of resources that are provided for informational purposes only. Information
will be updated and entries added as they are made available.

The inclusion of a service provider or business on this webpage does not constitute an endorsement by the
KADB or GOAP. Service providers or businesses may be omitted from the list simply because we do not
have sufficient information for their inclusion.

*External links ( ) to Resources or Other Funding Opportunities are provided for informational purposes only. The inclusion of links
from this site does not imply endorsement by the Commonwealth of Kentucky, the Governor's Office of Agricultural Policy or the
Kentucky Agricultural Development Board. No endorsement, express or implied, of any links to or from its site is made, nor are we
responsible for the content or activities of any linked sites. All critical information should be independently verified. Any questions
should be directed to the administrator(s) of the specific sites.
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Energy Auditors

UK Biosystems & Agricultural Engineering 
Doug Overhults, (270) 365-7541, ext. 211
doug.overhults@uky.edu

  Mike Hagan, (270) 685-8480
http://www.bae.uky.edu
 

Smith Management Group 
Sara Smith, (859) 231-8936
saras@smithmanage.com
http://www.smithmanage.com
 

Purdue Extension Renewable Energy Program 
Chad Martin, (765) 496-3964
martin95@purdue.edu
http://www.extension.purdue.edu/renewable-energy
 

Phinix LLC
Subodh Das
skdas@phinix.net
 

Ensave 
Amelia Gulkis, (800) 732-1399
ameliag@ensave.com
http://www.ensave.com
 

Energy Improvement Matters LLC (EIM)
Bruce Everly, (317) 228-0134
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bruce@midwesteim.com
 

Funding Agencies

USDA Rural Development
Scott Maas, (859) 224-7319
scott.maas@ky.usda.gov
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/ky
 

MACED - Energy Efficienct Enterprises 
Elizabeth Graves, (859) 986-2373
egraves@maced.org
http://www.maced.org/E3/index.html
 

Kentucky Highlands Investment Corporation
J. Carroll, (606) 864-5175
jcarroll@khic.org
 
 

Kentucky Agricultural Development Board
Angie Justice, (502) 564-4627
angela.justice@ky.gov
http://ag-energy.ky.gov or http://agpolicy.ky.gov
 

Government

USDA Farm Service Agency
Robert Finch, (859) 224-7624
bob.finch@ky.usda.gov
http://www.fsa.usda.gov/ky
 

USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS)
Timothy Hafner, (859) 224-7372
timothy.hafner@ky.usda.gov
http://www.ky.nrcs.usda.gov
 

Kentucky Division of Forestry
Diana Olszowy, (502) 564-4496
diana.olszowy@ky.gov
http://forestry.ky.gov
 

Kentucky Division of Conservation
Kimberly Richardson, (502) 573-3080
kimberly.richardson@ky.gov
http://conservation.ky.gov
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Kentucky Department of Energy Development & Independence
Tim D. Hughes, (502) 564-7192
tim.hughes@ky.gov
http://energy.ky.gov
 

Kentucky Department of Agriculture, Fuels Lab 
Benson Bell, (502) 573-0282
benson.bell@ky.gov
http://www.kyagr.com
 

Environmental Protection Agency
Chris Voell
voell.christopher@epa.gov
http://epa.gov
 

Grant Writers

Purchase Area Development District
Marcel Prestel
purchase.add@purchaseadd.org

 
Prosperity Ag & Energy Resources 

Sarah Aubrey, (317) 996-2777
sarah@prosperityagenergy.com
www.prosperityagenergy.com
 

NonProfit Dynamics Inc.
Ken Johnson, (270) 670-9931
ken.johnson@npdi.us

 
Energy Improvement Matters LLC (EIM)

Bruce Everly, (317) 228-0134
bruce@midwesteim.com
 

Organizations

Kentucky Renewable Energy Consortium (KREC) 
Dennis Smith, (502) 852-0965
desmit01@louisville.edu
http://louisville.edu/kppc/krec
 

25 X '25 
Brent Bailey, (410) 252-7079
bbailey@25x25.org
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http://www.25x25.org
 

Other Resources

Kentucky Mesonet 
Kyle Thompson, (270) 860-1226
james.thompson@wku.edu
http://www.kymesonet.org
 

Agribusiness Grant Facilitation Program (grant listing) 
Aleta Botts, (859) 951-8328
botts@growkentuckyag.com
http://www.growkentuckyag.com
 

Products - Energy Efficiency or Use

Somerset Pellet Fuel (wood fuel pellets) 
(877) 404-9663, (606) 678-2842

http://somersetpellets.com/home/
 

LEI Products (bio-burner) 
(270) 326-2006, (877) 458-6928
sales@leiprod.com
http://bio-burner.com
 

Kentucky Kernel Hardwood Pellets (wood fuel blocks) 
(502) 778-5591

http://www.hardwoodpellet.com/
 

Eco-Energy Fuel (wood fuel blocks) 
(606) 932-3117
linda@eco-energyfuel.com
http://ecoenergyfuel.fuelstart.com/
 

Country Boy Pellets a.k.a Southern Kentucky Hardwood Flooring (wood fuel pellets) 
(270) 407-9694
sales@southernkentuckyhardwoodfloors.com
http://www.southernkentuckyhardwoodfloors.com
 

Renewable Energy

Solar Energy Pioneers
Tommy Jones, (270) 843-0009
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tommy@solarenergy.com
 
 

Recast Energy LLC (biomass) 
Peter Farrell, (804) 212-3181
pfarrell@recastenergy.com
http://recastenergy.com
 

Owensboro Grain Biosdiesel
John Wright
jwright@owensborograin.com
 
 

Nature's Fuel (cellulosic) 
(260) 490-1777
naturesfuel@naturesfuel.net
http://www.naturesfuel.net
 

Kentucky Forage & Grasslands Council (cellulosic) 
Ray Smith, (859) 257-3358
raysmith1@uky.edu
http://www.kfgc.org
 

Harvest Energy
Kyle Johnson, (517) 990-4070
kjohnson@harvestenergysolutions.com
 
 

Green Plant Enterprise (solar) 
Jim Sims, (888) 761-2322
solartn@gmail.com
http://www.ampboy.com/jim
 

Enviracarbon (biomass) 
(423) 246-2222

http://www.enviracarbon.com
 

Blue Sky Solar
Richard Payne, (270) 489-2095
RichardPayne500@gmail.com
 
 

Alternative Energies Kentucky LLC (solar) 
(859) 236-7835
info@altenergiesky.com
http://www.altenergiesky.com/
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Technical Assistance

Regional Center for Emerging Technology
Peter Nelson
pnelson@biobased.org

 
Kentucky Center for Agricultural & Rural Development (KCARD) 

Larry Snell, (270) 763-8258
lsnell@kcard.info
http://www.kcard.info
 

Universities

Western Regional Center for Emerging Technology
Brooks Underwood
bunderwood@wk.net

 
Western Kentucky University

Darwin Newton, (270) 745-4449
darwin.newton@wku.edu

 
EKU Center for Renewable & Alternative Fuel Technologies (EKU CRAFT) 

Bruce Pratt, (859) 622-7316
bruce.pratt@eku.edu
http://www.craft.eku.edu
 

Kentucky State University 
Michael Bomford
michael.bomford@kysu.edu
http://www.kysu.edu
 

Utilities

Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA)
Tim Hughes
thughes1@tva.gov
http://www.tva.gov
 

Kentucky Association of Rural Electric Cooperatives
Dennis Cannon
dcannon@kaec.org
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative
Darrell Ishmael
darrell.ishamel@ekpc.coop

 
Big Rivers Electric Corporation

media@bigrivers.com

 
Alliant Energy

Dave Warrington
davewarrington@alliantenergy.com

 

KADF :: Programs :: Renewable Energy - Resource Links file:///X:/COMMUNICATIONS/Web/KYAgPolicyNEW/ag-energy/energ...

7 of 7 5/23/2013 4:03 PM

file:///X:/COMMUNICATIONS/Web/KYAgPolicyNEW/ag-energy/energ
mailto:darrell.ishamel@ekpc.coop
mailto:media@bigrivers.com
mailto:davewarrington@alliantenergy.com

